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CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ONE (1) UNIT BRAND NEW 

VEHICLE 4 X 2 PICK- UP 

 

To All Prospective Bidders: 

 

    

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

In accordance with the provision stated in the Negotiated Procurement Documents of the Contract for 

the Supply and Delivery of One (1) Unit Brand New Vehicle 4 x 2 Pick-Up, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin 

No. 1 is hereby issued to provide additional information, necessary corrections and amendments. 

 

 

1.0 The following response of the Bids and Awards Committee to Request for Clarification is 

made an integral part of this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin: 

 

No. Questions Answer of the Bids and Awards 

Committee 

1.1 Is the Secretary’s Certificate considered 

as a proof of appointment? 

The Proof of Appointment of Bidder’s 

Authorized Representative/s is any of the 

following: 

 

a. Notarized Representative/s 

Certificate issued by the Corporate 

Secretary (for Corporation/ 

Cooperative/ Joint Venture) or 

issued by the Managing Partner or 

President (for Partnership), 

attesting the appointment of the 

bidder’s representative/s; OR 

 

b. Notarized Special Power of 

Attorney, for Sole Proprietorship; 

OR 

 

 

c. Notarized Certification issued by 

the dealer authorizing the sales 

agent to submit bid and sign the Bid 

Form. 
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1.2 For engine displacement, can we offer a 
2,500 cc for diesel? 

Yes. Our requirement provides the 
following: Engine displacement not 
exceeding 2500cc for gasoline OR 3000 cc 
for diesel; OR Alternative Fuel Vehicle. 
If you will be providing more superior 

specifications, it is allowed. What were 

provided in our technical specifications are 

the minimum specifications. 

1.3 For the transmission, can we offer a 7-
speed A/T? 
 

Yes, if you will be providing more superior 

specifications, it is allowed. What were 

provided in our technical specifications are 

the minimum specifications. 

1.4 For warranty, can we offer 5 years of 
150,000 kms whichever comes first. 

Yes, if you will be providing more superior 

specifications, it is allowed. What were 

provided in our technical specifications are 

the minimum specifications. 

1.5 What is your preferred color for the One 

(1) Unit Brand New Vehicle 4 x 2 Pick-

Up? 

Preferably WHITE, GRAY or SILVER. 

If the said vehicle colors would be 

unavailable, PPMC shall choose the color 

of the vehicle prior to delivery. 

1.6 Can we offer a China brand vehicle? The vehicle brand must have good quality 

track record and must have been 

commercially sold and distributed in the 

Philippines for at least ten years from the 

date of the Invitation to Bid. 

1.7 What is the Approved Budget of the 

Contract (ABC) of the project? 

The ABC is One Million Seven Hundred 

Thousand Pesos (Php 1,700,000.00) 

1.8 What is the requirement, is it a 4x2 

Pick-up of 4x4 Pick-up? 

The requirement is 4x2 Pick-up. 

1.9 What is the requirement, is the vehicle 

manual of automatic? 

The requirement is automatic. 

 

 
This Supplemental/ Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form part and made integral to the Bidding Documents. 

 

For the guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

Issued this 29th   day of August 2023. 
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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF GOODS 

 

 

 

           

 

MS. ELIZA M. MACONOCIDO                    ATTY. MARLOU PACLEB 

Vice Chairperson                              Member  

          

 

       ON LEAVE 

MS. MARY JANE B. CARLOS       MS. JOSEFA CATHERINE T. BADA     

Member          Member 

 

                     

 

ENGR. CERILA A. CORPUZ                         MR. FRANKLIN C. VILLAREAL                         

Member          Member         

 

 

     On Leave  

 

MS. MARIA VICTORIA REDEMPTA DE GUZMAN-SORIANO 

                         Chairperson 

 


